

From: Suzanne Malloy

To: Hung Le

Date: September 25, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1553-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Dear Hung Le:

O3b Limited ("O3b") files this letter in response to a request for further information regarding its pending renewal for special temporary authority to conduct tests for a multi-band, multi-orbit terminal. O3b provides its answers to the Commission's inquiries below:

1) Location: latitude and longitude, city & state.

The transmitting stations will operate in mobile mode on maritime vessels. The earth stations that are the subject of this market trial will operate on maritime routes for cruise ships whose routes include ports along the U.S. east coast and around U.S. territories in the Caribbean.

2) Point of contact if interference would occur.

For any potential interference in C- or Ku-bands, please use the below point of contact:
SES Payload Management Operations Centre in Woodbine, MD, 1 (410) 970-7580; email:
PMOC@ses.com

For any potential interference in Ka-band, please use the below point of contact:

O3b Network Operations Center in Manassas, VA, 1 (703) 366-1500

3) Point of communications.

The earth stations will communicate with the O3b non-geostationary constellation (See O3b Limited, Call Sign S2935, File No. SAT-AMD-20171109-00154 (granted June 4, 2018) and as well as several SES geostationary satellites on the U.S. permitted list (See New Skies Satellites B.V., Call Sign S2463, File No. SAT-MPL-20120215-00017 (granted Oct. 12, 2012); SES Americom, Inc., Call Sign S2162, File No. SAT-MOD-20161025-00102 (granted Nov. 24, 2016); New Skies Satellites B.V., Call Sign S2828, File No. SAT-MPL-20120406-00065 (granted Sep. 5, 2012)).

Respectfully submitted,
SES Networks

/s/ Will Lewis
Will Lewis
Senior Legal Counsel
900 17th Street NW
Suite 300
Washington D.C. 20006
(202) 813-4033